From: Jessica Hollingshead

To: Amos. Shonna

Cc: Jerry Bradshaw

Subject: ALC Monthly Report-March 2020

Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 10:23:33 AM

Attachments: Scanned from a Lexmark Multifunction Product04-01-2020-091028.pdf

H.4(b)

Good Morning,

| have attached the March 2020 ALC Report that represents the statewide population (IPTS500-18)
and operations reports (PPSR408-34). Please note Division of Community Corrections is below
capacity due to the fact that we are quarantining each intake into our centers for 14 days due to
COVID-19. This will be corrected once the 14 day period passes.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Jessica Hollingshead
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Community Correction
Two Union National Plaza

105 West Capitol Avenue, 3rd Floor
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Ph: 501-682-9566

Fax: 501-682-9539


mailto:Jessica.Hollingshead@arkansas.gov
mailto:amoss@blr.arkansas.gov
mailto:Jerry.Bradshaw@arkansas.gov

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
Division of Community Correction

Two Union National Plaza Building
105 West Capitol, 3rd Floor
Little Rock, AR 72201-5731
Phone: 501-682-9510 | Fax: 501-682-9513

DIVISION OF
COMMUNITY
CORRECTION

April 1, 2020

Marty Garrity, Executive Secretary
Arkansas Legislative Council
State Capital Building, Room 315
Little Rock, AR 72201

Dear Ms. Garrity,

The Department of Correction-Division of Community Correction information, as requested by
the Legislative Council, is attached.

The IPTR500-18 is our daily statewide population report for our Residential Centers and reflects
our count as of April 1, 2020.

The PPSR408-34 is our weekly statewide field operation report for our Field Services (Parole
and Probation) and reflects our caseload information for the week ending April 1, 2020,

Sincerely,

d@mw

Jerry Bradshaw
Director

DCC.ARKANSAS.GOV
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REPORT NO. IPTR500 - 18 STATEWIDQ‘;S&T;?E}N — PROCESSED: 04/01/2020 09:11 AM
REQUESTOR: Jessica Hollingshead

FOR: 04/01/2020

Out To;
Location: in Count | ORCU Other Furlough | Court | Tetal |Capacity| % Capacity
Hosp Hosp
Central AR CCC - Males/Males 137 0 0 0 0 137 120
Central AR CCC - Shott Term Drug Court 13 0 0 0 0 13 30
Treatment/Males
Central AR CCC - Males Total 150 0 0 0 0 150 150 100.0%
East Central AR CCC/Females 283 0 0 0 I 284 212
East Central AR CCC-Females Drug 29 0 0 0 0 29 50
Treatment/Females
East Central AR CCC Supervision 0 0 0 0 0 0 83
Sanction-Female/Females
East Central AR CCC Supervision 47 0 0 0 0 47 0
Sanction-Female/SSP Sanction Females*
East Central AR CCC Total 359 0 0 0 1 360 350 102.9%
NE AR CCC - Drug Treatment/Males 27 0 0 0 0 27 25
NE AR CCC/Males 202 0 0 0 0 202 215
NE AR CCC Total 229 0 0 0 0 229 240 95.4%
NW AR CCC/Females 121 0 0 0 0 121 126
NW AR CCC Total 121 0 0 0 0 121 126 96.0%
Omega Supervision Sanction Center/ SS§P 284 0 0 0 0 284 0
Sanction Males*
Omega Supervision Sanction 2 0 0 0 0 2 300
Center/Males
Omega Supervision Sanction Center 286 0 0 0 0 286 300 95.3%
Total
SW AR CCC/Males 472 0 0 0 1 473 475
SW AR Supervision Sanction Center/ SSP 54 0 0 0 0 54 0
Sanction Males*
SW AR Supervision Sanction 0 0 0 0 0 0 50
Center/Males
SW AR CCC Total 526 0 0 0 1 527 525 100.4%
In Transit Count: 0
TQTALS - UNIT COUNT 1,671 0 0 0 2| 1,673
Male 1,192 1,215 98.1%
Female 481 476 101.1%
Total 1,673 1,691 98.9%
County Jail Backup SSP/Females Total 3 0 0 0 0 3
County Jail Backup SSP/Males Total 17 L 0 0 0 17
County Jail Backup/Females Total 79 0 0 0 0 79
County Jail Backup/Males Total 41 1] 1] 0 0 41
TOTAL - NONAGENCY 140 0 4] 0 0 140
Male 58
Female 82
Total 140
Re-Entry Act 146 Total 281 0 0 0 0 281 0
!
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FOR: 04/01/2020
[GRAND TOTAL | 2,092 0| 0| ol 2| 2.004] | |






ARDOC STATEWIDE FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT - PAGE: 1 of 3
REPORT NO. PPSR408 - 49 PREVIOUS WEEK PROCESSED: 04/01/2020 05:49 AM
FROM: 03/23/2020 TO: 03/29/2020 REQUESTOR: OMIS
FIELD OPERATIONS POPULATION P’ﬁ;’:;"“ Co U8 | Parole g;’;; Act539 Total Pre-Trial SIS
A. End of Previous Period Jurisdiction Offender Population 33972 2128 25,559 i7 23 61,499 141 5,262
B. Admission {new cases) this period 20 2 310 312 4
1. From ADC 1 267 268 3
2, From DCC 1 2 39 42
3. From Court 16 16
4, Arkansas Interstate Compact Ret from Other 5t. 1 1 2 1
5. From Other Interstate Compact States 1 3 4
C. Releases This Period 7 17 121 215 2 3
1. Revoked and [ncarcerated ADC:
a. New Convictions
b. Technical Violations 7 7
c. Other 6 46 52 2
2. Revoked and Custody DCC:
a. New Convictions
b. Technical Violations
3. Revoked Other:
a. New Convictions
b. Technical Violations
4. Discharped 46 17 30 93 4
5. Arkansas Case Rel to Interstate Compact Other St 8 5 i3
6. Other State. Interstate Compact Return/Discharged 12 17
7. Offender Death 2 4 6
8. Administrative Closure
9. Sanctioned
a. Hearing Cutcome
b. Waived Hearing
C, Other 10 10
10. Othcr Releases 3 14 i7 1
CASELOAD BREAKOUT
E. Active Cascs - End of Period
1. Number On Maximum Supervision 55% 86 2,039 4 2,688 14 1
2. Number On Medium Supervision 6,312 624 7.364 1 14,301 3 2
3. Number On Minimum Supervision 13,441 71 5,867 10 20,092 50 2
4, Number On Annual Reporting 1,567 l 1,982 3 3,553
5. Supervision Evaders in Custody
5a. Supervision Evaders Not in Custody
a. Supervision Evaders 2,643 99 1,750 4,493 & 1
b. Supervision Absconders 3,468 117 1,719 i5 5319 22 8
6, Total Active Cases 27,990 1,708 20,721 15 18 50,445 123 14
F. Inactive Cases - End of Period
1. Number Of Unsupervised - Parole GT 3 3
2. Number Of Unsupervised - Other 590 80 950 1,620 9 5130
3. Arkansas Compact Cases in Other States 1,699 3 1,784 5 3491 54
4. Non-Reponting(Released to Detainer) 1,957 230 1,299 2 3,528 3 33
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1,456 25 883 2434 4 60

7. Other 10 10
3. Total Inactive Cases 5,742 408 4,929 2 5 ii,086 16 5,277
G. Total of Active and Inactive Cases{E+F) 33,732 2,108 25,650 17 23 61,531 139 5,291






ARDOC STATEWIDE FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT - PAGE: 3 of 3
REPORT NO. PPSRA408 - 49 PREVIOUS WEEK PROCESSED: 04/01/2020 05:49 AM
FROM: 03/23/2020 TO: 03/29/2020 REQUESTOR: eOMIS
H. OTHER CASELOAD ACTIVITY/INFORMATION P’E’é’:‘;;"“ PrgCourt | parole | Boot Camp | Act539 | Tota) | Pee-Teial Sis
1. Violation Reports Completed This Period 22 [ 28
2. Community Service Hours Performed This Period 61 7 14 209
3. Community Service Hours Performed Year to Date 17,017 2,966 8,697 1 28,685 363 182
4. Audits
a ACA 1 1 2
b. Supervisor 148 11 167 266 1
c. Compliance 299 13 363 680 3 5
5. Sex Offenders on Caseload - End of Period 793 1,232 2,025 144
6. Offenders on Electronic Monitoring - End of Period 34 230 264 1 2
7. Detaingrs End of Period
&, Offenders DNA Tested This Period 2 2
SDI(J:%SE::: :;Ed?n];ljssefvl;]:soanMM[NG Pr;)lg:l;;nn Dl'l-ll)grf;: el Parole | Boot Camp | Act539 Total Pre-Trial SIS
1. End Of Previous Period Enrollment 10,283 3962 9,524 22 23,791 21 629
1, Admissions to the Program this period 8 4 5 17
K. Releases From the Program this period 16 & 13 35
1. Completed Program 2 1 3
2. Dropped Out 13 2 11 26
3. Discharged Sentence 1 1 1 3
4. Other 2 1 3
L. End of Period enrollment{I+J-K} 10,275 3,960 2516 2 23,773 21 629
DAY REPORTING CENTERS
M. End of Previous Period Enrollment 1,718 314 2,160 20 3,932 121
N. Admissions to the Pragram this Period
0. Releases From the Program thig Period
1. Completed Program
2, Dropped Out
3. Discharged Sentence
P. End of Period Enrollment{M-+N-0) 1,718 34 2,160 20 3,932 121
OTHER PROGRAM PARTICIPATION pigieul B vy GED mpr | Empoyment | Life & Social | yiental lealth
R. End of Previous Period Enrollment 372 2,298 757 2,239 3,597 1.0%6 16,362
3. Added this Peried 1 1 ] 2 6
T. Released this Period 2 10 5 11
1. Graduated/Completed 1
2. Dropped Out l 4 3 11
3. Discharged Scntence { l
4, Ohher 5 1
U. End of Period Enrollment (R+8-T) in 2,297 758 2,239 3,588 1,093 16,357
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
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